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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 2 April, 2018 3:36 PM

To: Joel Goh

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GR9936M (OI : EQI - DM17HO02808-JG) 

AND SFP2608D (TP : LKK REF - CC6/EQI17023914/T1hb3) on 08.12.2017

Attachments: GR9936M.PDF

Dear Joel, 

 

We refer to the subject matter. 

 

It was reported that the accident occurred when the 1st vehicle cut into TP lane, causing TP to jammed brakes to avoid 

collision, but Insured vehicle behind TP could not stop in time and rear-ended TP vehicle. The impact caused TP vehicle 

to move forward and collided to the 1st vehicle. 

 

However, the 1st vehicle had signed an admission note stating both Insured and TP vehicle damages will be incurred 

by the 1st vehicle. Please see below. 

 

Kindly advise if we follow Bola 28e or redirect TP claim as the 1st vehicle had signed and confirmed that will bear both 

damages to Insured and TP vehicle. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 
Insure’s Sketch Plan 
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Insured’s Statement 

 

 
 

1st vehicle signed note to undertake repairs to both vehicles. 
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Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

 

From: Joel Goh [mailto:joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 19 March 2018 9:44 AM 

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GR9936M (OI : EQI - DM17HO02808-JG) AND SFP2608D (TP : LKK 

REF - CC6/EQI17023914/T1hb3) on 08.12.2017 

 

Dear Shu Pei 

 

My apologies for the wrong attachment. 

 

Best Regards,  

 

Joel Goh  

Executive | Claims 

  

  
EQ Insurance Company Limited  
 

5 Maxwell Road  #17-00  Tower Block  MND Complex  Singapore 069110  

did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190 

www.eqinsurance.com.sg         
  

   
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it.
 

 

 

From: Joel Goh  

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 11:23 AM 
To: 'Shu Pei (LKKAuto)' 

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GR9936M (OI : EQI - DM17HO02808-JG) AND SFP2608D (TP : 
LKK REF - CC6/EQI17023914/T1hb3) on 08.12.2017 

 

Dear Shu Pei 

 

Attached our insured’s accident report for your attention. 

 

Best Regards,  



4

 

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
 

 

 

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) [mailto:shupei@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 11:14 AM 

To: Joel Goh 
Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GR9936M (OI : EQI - TBA) AND SFP2608D (TP : LKK REF - 

CC6/EQI17023914/T1hb3) on 08.12.2017 

 

Dear Joel, 

 

We refer to the below email. 

 

Please be informed that OI insured is should be GR 9936M. 

 

Sorry for the inconvenience caused. 

 

Thank you 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Shu Pei| Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Joel Goh [mailto:joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg]  

Sent: Friday, 16 March 2018 10:07 AM 

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SJQ1746S (OI : EQI - TBA) AND SFP2608D (TP : LKK REF - 

CC6/EQI17023914/T1hb3) on 08.12.2017 

 

Dear Shu Pei 

 

Based on our records, SJQ1746S is not insured with EQ. 

A search reveals that it is insured with AXA. 
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

  

 

  

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sen
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From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) [mailto:shupei@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 11:36 AM 
To: Joel Goh 

Subject: FW: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SJQ1746S (OI : EQI - TBA) AND SFP2608D (TP : LKK REF - 

CC6/EQI17023914/T1hb3) on 08.12.2017 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE               

 

Dear Joel, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action. 

 

Thank you. 
 

Best Regards, 

Shu Pei| Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Tuesday, 13 February 2018 1:56 PM 

To: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@eqinsurance.com.sg> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) 

<AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SJQ1746S (OI : EQI - TBA) AND SFP2608D (TP : LKK REF - 

CC6/EQI17023914/T1hb3) on 08.12.2017 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE              URGENT 

 

Dear Elaine, 

 

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

Sent: Monday, 29 January 2018 11:02 AM 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 20 December 2017 3:34 PM 

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

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

Attached here with the estimated cost of repair and preliminary advice for your perusal. 

 

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

Sent: Monday, 18 December, 2017 5:14 PM 

To: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@eqinsurance.com.sg> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) 

<AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SJQ1746S (OI : EQI - TBA) AND SFP2608D (TP : LKK REF - 

CC6/EQI17023914/T1hb3) on 08.12.2017 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Elaine, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

This is a TP direct settlement case. We had inspected TP vehicle SFP 2608D at M/s Maximus Racing Pte Ltd. 
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Enclosed for your perusal is:  

-              TP’s GIA report 

 

Please be informed that estimated cost of repair and preliminary advice is not ready yet. 

 

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action. 

 

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Vic and he can be contacted at DID: 6841 2096. 

 

Thank you. 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Shu Pei| Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 


